
LCCMR’s 2026 RFP By the Numbers 

 
While the RFP was open: 

• Questions fielded by LCCMR staff: over 325 
• Draft proposal review meetings: 17 
• New organization profiles created: 120 
• Presentations about RFP by LCCMR staff: 7 

Proposals received by RFP close: 

• 400 submitted proposals (compared to 214 submitted for 2025 RFP) 
• $358,772,000 in funding requested (compared to $183,149,000 requested through 2025 RFP) 

Snapshot of proposer survey results (144 responses)  

Had you submitted a 
proposal to the LCCMR 

previously?

Yes

No

How did you first hear about the LCCMR's 2026 
RFP?

Colleagues or professional
network
LCCMR social media, emails, or
website
Other

Presentation(s) or outreach by
LCCMR staff
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Alignment with the RFP's new
funding priorities

Uncertainty about current
and/or existing funding sources

Need funding source for new
project or initiative

Previous awareness and/or
involvement with receiving

ENRTF funds

Encouraged by a colleague or
associate to submit a proposal

Other

Why did you apply for ENRTF funding 
through the LCCMR's 2026 RFP? Check all 

that apply: 
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Overall, how was your
experience creating and

submitting your proposal?

How helpful were LCCMR
staff, if you sought their

assistance?

Proposer feedback (1-5 scale, 
5 being highest)


